
1

Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 6:10 PM
To: 'Mansour Sepehr'
Subject: RE: Request for an extension, RO#2996

Mansour: 
 
Based on your request, the schedule for report submittal for case RO2996 is extended to October 20, 2011. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Mansour Sepehr [mailto:msepehr@somaenv.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:15 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Request for an extension, RO#2996 
 
Hi Jerry: 
 
Tomorrow is deadline for submittal of the investigation report for the subject site.  The draft report has been submitted 
to Archer.Norris for review, however, they won’t be able to review it by tomorrow. As such, I would like to request a 
three‐week extension for our report submittal.  As such, we request to submit the report on or before October 20, 2011. 
Thank you very much for your cooperation in this matter. 
 Regards 
Mansour Sepehr, Ph.D., PE 
Principal Hydrogeologist 
SOMA Environmental Engineering, Inc. 
6620 Owens Drive, Suite A 
Pleasanton, CA  94588 
(925) 734‐6400 
(925) 734‐6401 Fax 
www.somaenv.com 
 


